
Abraham, Abraham

From: Adeline GuyenneSE
Sent: Thursday, November15, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Pickel, Sandra|
Subject: Re: September App Downloads
Attachments: ~WRDOOOpg; image00L png; imaged jpg; image003. png

Hey Sandra!

Just realized I never followed up on this!

‘You guys are currently at 353 downloads so T can send 18 devices today if you can confirm to whom and wher.

also just ated 0 et you know hat we crated lik -ext code for you another venue 0 share our lnk esi 0ifyou text
hesarca* to S55-858 right now youll gt te following response

“Join your Neighbors and Bexar County Sherif's in a digital neighborhood watch by downloading the FREE
Neighbors App here: hitps://download ring com/bexar”
Ober than that, bow are things?
Best,
Addie

Adeline Guyeane

[2426h st
Santa Manica, CA 90404

NewTeshnology-BasedSecurity System ReplacingNeighborhood Crim Watch

On Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 12:39 PM Pickell, Sandra|Ey

Great!

Let me find out and will let you know.

Sandra

:



Sandra Altamirano-pickell

Media Services

Bexar County Sheriff's Office

200N. Comal

San Antonio, TX 78207

rom: seine Goyer (ot J
Sent:Tuesday,October 02, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Pick, Sandra {
Subject: September App Downloads

Hi Sandra!

Just wanted to let you know that you guys had 279 downloads for the month of September-awesome job!

Tl besendingan update on the 1stof every month to let you know the previous month's download numbers-—
let me knowifthere's someone else I should be copying on these monthly reports.

I'm rounding the number offto 300 which means you guys eamed 15 donation devices for September. Who
and where should I ship these to? =)

Bes,

Adeline
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